

From: [David Ritcey](#)
To: ["Phyllis Beaulieu"](#)
Cc: [William Hay](#)
Subject: RE: 2BE-PER0610 Request for cancellation of licence
Date: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:52:11 AM

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

With apologies for the late response, we acknowledge receipt of these documents pertaining to the Peregrine and Heeqou water licenses. David Clarke, who is no longer with Diamondex/Canterra originally received these reports and it has been somewhat unclear what action was taken on the outstanding issues.

In the near future, a more detailed response will follow from me or from Bill Hay, our new Lands Manager.

Regards,

David Ritcey

Project Geologist
Canterra Minerals Corp.
P.O. Box 11584
Suite 1410 650 W. Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6B 4N8
Ph: 604.687.6644 Fax: 604.687.1448
e-mail: dritcey@canterraminerals.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 26, 2010 12:15 PM
To: David Ritcey
Cc: David Clarke (dclarke@diamondex.net); Randy Turner
Subject: 2BE-PER0610 Request for cancellation of licence

Dear Mr. Ritcey: On Feb 4, 2010 the attached letter and inspection report were forwarded to your office. Please be advised that as of today's date no response has been received from Diamondex. The Nunavut Water Board is not able to cancel this licence as requested until such time as issues indicated are addressed.

This same information relates to the cancellation application for 2BE-HEE0712, as per the attached.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org